
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION III 

FOUR PENN CENTER – 1600 JOHN F. KENNEDY BLVD. 

PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19103-2852 

 
 

Mark G. Wendaur IV, Esq. 

Wendaur Law, LLC 

104 Walnut Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17191 

mwendaur@wendaur.com 
 

Re:  GVD Coating Specialists, Inc. 

RCRA ID:  PAD056871460 

Termination of Final Order 

           

Dear Mr. Wendaur:  

 

Based on the Certification and documentation submitted by your client certifying completion of 

the compliance tasks set forth in Paragraphs 75-76 of the Consent Agreement in the above-captioned 

matter, EPA has determined that GVD Coating Specialists, Inc. has fully satisfied EPA’s claims and 

GVD Coating Specialists, Inc.’s obligations for the violations alleged in the February 7, 2022 Consent 

Agreement. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

 

       Karen Melvin, Director 

       Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division 

 

cc: Joyce Howell (3RC40)  howell.joyce@epa.gov 

      Andrew Van Woert (3ED22) VanWoert.Andrew@epa.gov 

      Regional Hearing Clerk (3RC00) R3_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov 

      Melissa Gross (PADEP) melgross@pa.gov   
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